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O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
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Recommended assignments f o r  hear ing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Commission J- Commission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - S t a f f  - 

Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 11/13/2001 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as fo l l ows :  

- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s 1  

Exam. 
JC DS JB BZ 

Where panels are assigned t h e  senior  Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman; 
the i d e n t i c a l  panel decides t h e  case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Commission decides t h e  case. 

- Prehearing O f f i c e r  71 
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Matilda Sanders 2 3 f l z  % Y  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, December 07,2001 9:29 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: NOA22104.SMC 

12/7/01 9:28:00 AM 
Docket Number: 01 0975-OT 

copied to gcorders 

1 



Matilda Sanders 2023 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Tuesday, October 09, 2001 4:09 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: NOR221 04.SMC 

10/9/01 4:08:00 PM 
Docket Number: 01 0975-OT 

copied to gcorders 

1 



JUL-27-01 05:22PM FROM-FLORIDA C A M  ASSOC, 
L 

850-681-9676 /L4 T-315 P 03/04 F - 6 2 5  

Florida Cable Teleconmunications Associarion 
S t e w  Wilkenon Presidm 

V I A  FACSIMJLE 

July 27,2001 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Direclor 
Division of Records and Reponing 
Florida Public Senice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: FPSC Docket NO. 010975-OT 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

I am writing M request rhar rhe Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, lnc. ("FCTA") be 
placed on the mailing list of persons inreresred in monitoring the above-referenced docket. Please 
smd a11 mailings to rhe following 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice Presidenr, Regulatory Affairs & Regulatory Counsel 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6In Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
850/68 1-1 990 Tel. 

E-Mail Address: mgross@fm.com. 
8501681-9476 FU 

Thank you for your assistance in this matra. Please conracr: me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice Presidenr, Regularory Affairs 
Br Regulatory Counsel 

MAG :mj 

7 -30 -o/ 

246 East 6 ~ h  Avenue a Tallahassee, Florida 32303 (850) 681-1990 FAX (850) 681-9676 www.fctd.com 



r? h 

CCA Official Filing: 
7/23/01****** IO:03 AM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams -- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

6 Mary Diskerud 
Monday, July 23,2001 10:03 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: DVOI 0975.SMC 

7/23/07 9:59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 01 0975-OT 

Notice of Proposed Rule Development 

1 


